
FlQm: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bob Casey 
Monday, November 05,2001 8:38 AM 

RE: Docket No. 011266-TL, BellSouth Code denials for the Key Biscayne, Northside, and West 
Dade switches in the Miami rate center 

Kay nynn 

fyi 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Bob Casey 
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2001 11 :29 AM 
To: Felicia Banks 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecra-Banks; Lee Fulcher; Beth Keating; Shevie Brown 
Subject: Docket No. 01 1266-TL, BellSouth Code denials for the Key 
Biscayne, Northside, and West Dade switches in the Miami rate center 

I am attaching the draft recommendation Shevie prepared for the above docket. As you know, since the code denial 
expedited process order has been finalized, we do not need to  f i le  a rec. I am also attaching a draft PAA order which 
was prepared using Beth's template, along with the required memo to you requesting that a PAA order be issued within 
seven business days. Shevie has prepared a revised casr which he will be bringing around for your signature. It 
reflects dates for the expedited process. If you have any questions, please feel  f ree to contact Shevie or I .  Thanks. 
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